

# Ash AKI

**Email** asliaki73@gmail.com  
**ADDRESS** Girne/ KIBRIS  
**Phone** 0542 8821082



---

## Objective

Enthusiastic teacher and/or trainer committed to creating an atmosphere that encourages productive learning of basic cabin crew training concepts. Especially adapt at determining students strengths and weaknesses and building lesson plans accordingly. Specialize in establishing and implementing flexible programs meeting curriculum standards. Also I am a culinary instructor to teach students how to prepare a variety of dishes, monitoring class progress, maintaining academic records, updating their knowledge of the latest culinary trends, teaching kitchen safety, demonstrating recipes, and supervising participants in the kitchen.

---

## Experience

### Part Time Lecturer

#### Eastern Mediterranean University

Gazimagusa, Cyprus

February-2020 - Currently

### Part Time Lecturer

#### Cyprus Science University

Girne, Cyprus

February-2020 – Currently

### Part Time Lecturer

#### Megem Eğitim Akademisi

Ankara, Turkey

November-2019 – Currently

### Part Time Lecturer

#### Kyrenia University

Girne, Cyprus

February-2020 - 2021

### Lecturer

#### Girne American University

Girne, Cyprus

September-2018 - 2021

## **Chef Cabin Crew**

**Cyprus Turkish Airlines**

Cyprus

June-1992 - March-2006

## **TV Speaker**

**Bayrak Radio and Television Corporation**

Nicosia, Cyprus

---

### **Education**

## **MASTER of TOURISM and HOSPITALITY Management**

**Girne American University**

Girne, Cyprus

## **Bachelor of**

### **GASTRONOMY**

**Girne American University**

Girne, Cyprus

2018

## **Bachelor of Culinary ARTS**

**British University**

Girne, Cyprus 2016

---

### **SKILLS**

Microsoft Office Softwares- Advanced, English- Advanced, First Aid Certificate, Cabin Crew Flight Training, Crew Resource Management, Passenger Relations and Effective Communication, Cabin Safety Management, Cabin Safety Training Course-Boeing Boeing 727-800 and 737-800, Cabin Safety Training Course- McDonnell Douglas MD-90, Cabin Safety Training Course-Airbus A310, A320, and A321

## CERTIFICATES

- Training of the Trainer Training,2020
  - Giriřimcilik, 2020
  - Öğretmenliğin İlk Adımı, 2020
  - Temel İş Sağlığı ve Güvenliđi, 2020
  - Havacılık Hukuku vr Uçak Kazalarında Bilirkiřilik, 2020
  - Women in Business Summit'20
  - İlk ve Acil Yardım, 2019
  - Yangın Güvenliđi / Öncesi ve Sonrası, 2019
  - Eğitimde Sessiz Bir Dilin Öyküsü, 2020
  - İşaret Dili ve Eğitim, 2020
  - Dijital Öğrenmeyi Tasarlamak, 2020
  - Stres ve Öfke Yönetimi, 2020
  - Öğrentmenlikte Etkili İletisimi, 2020
  - Yabancı Dil Eğitimi ve Öğrenimde Teknoloji Kullanımı, 2020
  - Mesleki Eğitiminde Rol Model Öğretmen Olmak, 2020
- 

## References

- Prof Dr Ali Öztüren, ali.ozturen@emu.edu.tr
- Assist Prof Dr Erdogan Kaygan ,erdogankaygan@gau.edu.tr